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COUNCIL REPORT

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2011 June 22
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 76-06/11

SUBJECT: CONTRACT NO. 2011-22
2011 MARINE WAY AND NEL SON AVENUE ROAD UPGRADES

PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a contract for the 20drine Way and Nelson
Avenue Road Upgrades.

RECOMMENDATION:

1 THAT a contract be awarded to the lowest bidder, BAcBt#p Ltd. for the
2011 Marine Way and Nelson Avenue Road Upgrades,afdotal cost of
$1,852,048.27, including HST in the amount of $488,74, with final payment
based on actual quantities and unit prices tendered

REPORT

Six tenders for this contract, ranging from $1,8838.27 to $2,291,444.38, were received by the
closing time of 3:00 p.m., Tuesday, 2011 June 21.

The work of this contract includes the performanteehabilitation work on various roads of
the Marine Way and Nelson Avenue Road Upgrades Wark includes supply and install of
approximately 25,838 square metres of asphalticreba reclamation, 21,300 square metres of
foamed asphalt base stabilization, supply and plao¢ of 7,900 tonnes of machine laid
asphaltic concrete incorporating 4,000 tonnes @efuave asphaltic concrete.

The recommended bidder, BA Blacktop Ltd. has cotegleontracts for the City in the past
and all were completed to the satisfaction of thiy.©ur consultant’s review indicates the
contractor has the equipment and personnel capatuilsuccessfully complete the work of this
contract. The Director Engineering concurs with étoove recommendation.

Funding for this project was previously approved @guncil on 2011 January 17. These

expenditures are included in the Street and LarteBiktation — Pavement Overlay component
of the 2011 Annual Financial Plan (Bylaw 12900).

Denise Jorgenson
DIRECTOR FINANCE

cc. Director Engineering



